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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 4/3/2012 2:22:04 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: May -Asia 

From: H 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 10:08 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: May· Asia 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 06:50 PM 
To: H 
Subject: May • Asia 

[RELEASE IN PART 851 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~uw~lg~a~~oopy~morrow 
but i am not sending through the system or it will go allover the building. it has the schedule options that geoff pyatt and i suggest at the end. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06133989 Date: 12/01/2016 

85 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06133989 Date: 12/01/2016 85 

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

Attachment: 
Potential Itineraries 

POTENTIAL ITINERARIES 

Option 1: 

85 

Ootion 2: 
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Option 3: 
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Attachment: 
Potential Itineraries 

POTENTIAL ITINERARIES 

o tion 1: 
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Oution 2: 
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Option 3: 
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LAG: false 

103479346 

UD: -5 

_DEVICE: true 

'ICEJJ: true 
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